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From: martin smith | GRO ;

Sent: 13/11/2012 12:48:22

To: Steve Bradshaw [/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Steve.bradshaw9aef2337-0a9a-4d08-890b-f044c5db7de0]

Subject: Ishaqg

Attachments: 11-06-2012(10).pdf; 11-06-2012(11).pdf; DCS - Ishaq.pdf; Ishaq - Advice on evidence - RP1.doc

Hi Steve,

Given that Ishaq has shown no sign of pleading it is sensible that we consider the ways in which the
prosecution case can be bolstered. Please therefore find attached Rachael's advice which highlights
the further steps which could usefully be taken at this stage. I think that you may have seen the
Defence Case Statement and the Report of Gareth Jenkins before, but I have attached them just in case
you have not.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Kind regards,

Martin.

a@wréﬁghim

R EEEEL
Nottingham | Birmingham | Derby | Leicester | Sheffield | Newcastle Gateshead

Norwich Union House, South Parade, Old Market Square, Nottingham, NG1 2LH

www.cartwrightking.couk

This message is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you have received this in error please delete this message and let us know by email
or telephone. A list of directors is available at each office. Authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority No: 312459. VAT Registration No:

737837295.

POL-0055817



